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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Small Business, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (SB MACC) for new  construction, renovation, alteration, and repairs projects for the
 Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) Washington for installations w ithin Washington DC, Maryland and Virginia area of responsibility.

The purpose of this Amendment is to:

1. Provide Responses to Request for Information

See continuation on page 2

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 20-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-15-R-0451

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0007

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

20-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST SE, BLDG 212
WASHINGTON NAVY YARD DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0007 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 

1. Provide Responses to Request for Information 
 

The Proposal Due Date Remains 31 March 2015. 
 

Responses to RFIs 
 
 

62. Please refer to the SEED project Specification Section 31 23 00.00 20 Excavation and Fill, paragraph 3.1.2, 
Drainage and Dewatering. Please advise if NAVFAC, or any other entity, have filed for all MDE permits? 
 
Response:  The response to this RFI is hereby revised as follow:  the Maryland Department of the 
Environmental approved the project design plans for stormwater, sediment & erosion control on 19 
March 2015.  
 
Please See the Following Attachment:  MDE_Stormwater Management and Sediment Erosion Control 
Approval Memo--19 March 2015. 

 
96. Are drawings for the existing pump station available?  These would be beneficial to determine the demolition 

costs for pump station and tank. 
 
Response:  The response to this RFI is hereby revised as follow:  please see the following attachment:  As 
Built Drawings__NSA Annapolis WWTP Influent Pump Station. 
 

97. Is there a specification for the new generator? 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 66. 
 

98. Can you offer any manufacturer’s names for the precast, insulated, pump station walls? 
 
Response: The following manufacturers represent just two of multiple manufacturers which are capable 
of performing the work.   
 

- Mack Industries 
- Dutchland 

 
99. C-103: What is reinforced turf matting? 

 
Response:  Please see the following attachment:   Turf Reinforcement Mat Specifications Sheet. 
 

100. Is just the removable pump station hand rail FRP or is it all?  Details show galvanized steel. 
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Response:  FRP should be used for all railing applications. Structural or other details referencing 
galvanized hand rail should read "FRP”. 
 

101. Can you provide a gravel road detail or description? 
 
Response:   Use 6" CR-6 over well compacted subgrade. 
 

102. Drawings have two Pipe Trenching/Bedding details.  Which one should we use? 
 
Response:  Please use the trenching/bedding detail on sheet 25 (C-505) for all buried pipe. 

 
 

 
END OF AMENDMENT 0007 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


